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Februaxy 20, 1971
¥r.Aklen Specter
District Attorney's Office

666 City Hall
ila., Pa. 19_107

Dear Mr, Specter:

As you may recall, I addressed a question to you yesterday at the
"Lunch Rap™ held at the University of Pemnsylvania. PMy guesticn con~
cerned your work on the Warren Commission, & tople which we have dis~
cunsed before,

Much against my owm wishes, events took a course which might pos-
sibly have caused you some chegrin, FPlease understand that it is not in
any way ny intention to embarrass or persecute you. When I ask serious
queations, I do so0 only to receive serious response.

You pointed out yesterday that I had previously asked you ny question
and that you had slready answered 1t. It i1s my recollection that while
I had once before posed that question, you did not respond to 1t, It
addresses a serious conflict in the record you have left and 'I desived
an explanation. I therefore did not consider it improper to pose the
question once moxe, and felt this wo\ﬂd likewise sivé mvthe oppor=-
tunity to eoiracb the record in public,

Again, please be assured that I pose my questions strictly in the
Interents of ascertaining the truth, never to harass or emberrass.

Sincerely,

" Howaxd Roffaan



